e, Planning,
(L“J.) Industry &

Environment

13/01/2020

Ms Jenny Allum

Head of School

Sceggs Darlinghurst Ltd
165-215 Forbes Street
Darlinghurst NSW 2010

Dear Ms Allum

SCEGGS Darlinghurst Concept and Stage 1 (SSD-8993)
Request for Additional Information

| refer to your application SCEGGS Darlinghurst Concept and Stage 1 (SSD-8993). After careful
consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide the following additional information:

1. Confirmation of the number of existing staff vehicle trips generated during the AM peak and
PM peak. The submitted Traffic Impact Assessment only includes AM/PM trip figures for
students of the Junior and Senior schools. Alternatively confirm the overall existing AM/PM trip
figures for the school, including staff and students.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Friday 31 January 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information
within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the
provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Prity Cleary, who can be contacted on 02 8289 6795 or
prity.cleary@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

J _ML

Jason Maslen
Team Leader, School Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments
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